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‘l?\{holesale Energy Solutions, In¢ - Address Change - l Page 1 of 1

Malave, Erin "\ s n~ a3y,

From: Tamara Worden [tamara.worden@sterlingpayment.com]
Sent: Tuesday, August 10, 2010 9:25 AM
To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: Whelesale Energy Solutions, Inc - Address Change

Please update my company's business address to 1099 6" Ave NE, Largo, FL 33770. Qur EIN #is 27-
2293745, Please let me know if you need more info and when this is updated.

Thank You,

Tamara Worden

Wholesale Energy Solutions, Inc. L
The infarmation contained in this message and its attachments are intended only for the recipient(s) named a_bove. This information may be privileged
and confidential in nature and protected by law, If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, any further review, dissemination,

distribution or copying of this information Is strictly prohibited. If you received this communication in error, please delete the message with its
attachments and notify the sender immediately. [
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